
TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Wendell Sollis, M.Ed., Superintendent

SUBJECT: Recommendations for Transfer Appeals Committee (BG-G)

DATE: August 17, 2004

The following recommendations concerning the Student Transfer Appeals Committee and (years of 
experience) are submitted for review and placement:

• ECISD Police Chief, Henry Jackson (30)
• Student Assistant Services Director, Merle Dunn (7)
• Budget Management Specialist, Albert Valencia (7) alternating with:

Internal Auditor, Becky Espino (13)
• Director of Nursing, Laura Mathew (2)
• Special Education Supervisor, Margaret Lehr (29) alternating with:

Special Education Supervisor, Lydia Salcido (34)
Special Education Supervisor, Lety Amalla (11)
Special Education Supervisor, Jane Elrod (24)

• Director of Transportation, David Morris (17)
• Director of Human Resources, Billie Mayfield (40) alternating with:

Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, Gilbert Vasquez (30)
Director of Human Resources, Brian Rosson (22)

• Director of Athletics, Mark Anderson (3) - scheduled as needed

Sarah Subia, Student Demographics, Admissions and Transfer Specialist, schedules and sets the 
weekly appeals’ agenda for the committee.  Sarah has (15) years of experience.

***************************************

Respectfully submitted,

Wendell Sollis, M.Ed., Raymond Starnes,
Interim Superintendent Assistant Superintendent for 

Staff Operations


